Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Elis Lai (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:14 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments; Accounts (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Sedgwick Ref: 6006122/EG - Appointment of Motor Surveyor - Insured: The
MCST 1432

Attachments: 2030_001.pdf

From: Ho, Yeow Liang <yeowliang.ho@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 4:49 PM

To: Accounts (LKK Auto) <account@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Goh, Eugene <eugene.goh@sg.sedgwick.com>; Yong, Jasmine <jasmine.yong@sg.sedgwick.com>; Darwin
Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: Sedgwick Ref: 6006122/EG - Appointment of Motor Surveyor - Insured: The MCST 1432

Dear LKK,
We will like to appoint a motor surveyor to assist us in one of our Third Party claims.

This will be a desktop review, as the vehicle has been repaired. Kindly see the attached document which includes the
survey report from the Third Party’s motor insurer.

Our reference : 6006122
Tokio Marine Insurance reference: LKO01250

Kindly advise when a surveyor has been appointed on your end, and we will brief on background on this claim. Do
note that Mr Kong Seng Cheong previously did a survey of another vehicle GBC5866X from the same incident, you
may wish to consider appointing him again.

For the final invoice, kindly bill it as Tokio Marine Insurance (Singapore) c/o Sedgwick Singapore. Should you have
any queries do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Ho Yeow Liang | Loss Adjuster

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 | Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712
Main +65 6958 6313 | Mobile +65 8619 0657

Email: yeowliang.ho@sg.sedgwick.com
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